
From: Ameet Koomar
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella; Manoj Maurya; Roma Shrimali; Nikhil Bhushan; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Rupali Pol
Subject: RE: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:32:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.
Thanks and Regards,
Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
Below is the total quantity of O365 licenses required for Semolina Ahmedabad users and recommended license plan.
Request for your approval on the total cost to procure the same at earliest.

Sr.No. O365 Plan Combined Cost Quantity Total (Tax Exclusive)
1 Office 365 E1 7454 1 7454
2 Office 365 E1 + Apps for Business 13,254 11 1,45,794

Grand Total 1,53,248
Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 01 November 2023 19:09
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved
Thanks and Regards
Ameet Koomar

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:54:05 PM
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkatesaprasad Vasudevan <Venkatesaprasad.Vasudevan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
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
Request for the plans to choose along with approval to get the same procured ASAP.
Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 27 October 2023 17:19
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkatesaprasad Vasudevan <Venkatesaprasad.Vasudevan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar
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
Dear Ameet
We request you to kindly approve the below given request .
Thanks
Rupali

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:51 PM
To: Venkatesaprasad Vasudevan <Venkatesaprasad.Vasudevan@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
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<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
Dear Ameet,
Please confirm if the same is budgeted, request you to please approve the request and let us know which licenses to get for the users.
There are lot of new joiners as well, we will not be able to provide them email ids and office applications if requested.
Existing users are also using our spare exchange licenses for email which can’t be continued for more time.

Sr.No
Exchange License Plan
(A) Office Application Plan (B) Bifurcated Cost (A + B) Total Cost License Type

1 Office 365 E1 Apps for Business 7454 + 5800 13,254 Annual Subscription (A & B)
2 Office 365 E3 NA 17,140 Annual Subscription (A & B)

3 Office 365 E1
Office LTSC Standard 2021
Commercial 7454 + 31963 39,417 Annual Subscription (A) + Perpetual (B)

Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Venkatesaprasad Vasudevan <Venkatesaprasad.Vasudevan@adani.com> 
Sent: 25 October 2023 14:23
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi
<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
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
Hi Ameet
If the budgets were approved please get the nfa and PR.
Best Wishes
Venkat

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Panchal
<Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
Cc: Venkatesaprasad Vasudevan <Venkatesaprasad.Vasudevan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana
Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya <Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
+Venkatesh
Thanks and Regards,
Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
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

Hi Ameet / Satish,
For Ahmedabad, employees are already onboarded using TFS licenses for Microsoft office. These needs to be changed to Semolina like Guwahati and
Trivandrum.
Please confirm ASAP on the kind of licenses that needs to be procured.
Regards,
Venu

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:35 PM
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Reminder: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
Dear Mr. Ameet / Satish,
A gentle reminder for your suggestions to procure the office application licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad users.
Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Asad Shamsi 
Sent: 16 October 2023 20:25
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
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
Dear Mr. Ameet / Satish,
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Below is the detailed cost of licenses for Email Exchange and Office Application for your references.
Request you to please let us know which plans to go forward as per policies.
User list already shared as per trail mail.

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
Sent: 12 October 2023 19:08
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
Dear Mr. Satish,
As discussed, here is the list of users with designation for Semolina Ahmedabad.
User List:-

Sr.
No.

Name of Official Designation

1 Rupali Pol Deputy General Manager
2 Rathod Dharmesh Executive - Human Resource
3 Ajit Singh Assistant Manager - Operations
4 Siddharth Purohit Assistant Manager - Admin

5
Vaghela Viraj Himmat
Sinh

Executive - Information Technology

6 Anoop Goyal Executive - Stores

7 Hitesh M Parmar
Sr. Executive - Supply Chain &
Procurement

8 Himanshu Singh Sr. Executive - Maintenance
9 Manish Rohilla Revenue Assurance
10 Nayankumar Cashier
11 New Joiner Food Controller
12 New Joiner Quality Assurance
13 New Joiner Production

Asad Shamsi
Manager – IT
+91 9930909463
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai-400018.
tfs-logo

https://www.k-hospitality.com/
K50 EMAIL SIGNATURE

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 11 October 2023 16:11
To: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
+Asad
Thanks and Regards,
Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Asad Adnan <asad.adnan-mtrpl@adani.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>; Manoj Maurya
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<Manoj.Maurya@adani.com>; Roma Shrimali <itsd.procurement@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
HI @Asad Adnan
Please share user list and designation, we will suggest the license details as per policy.
Regards,
Satish Panchal
Adani Airport Holdings Ltd,
Commerce House-6, 80ft Corporate Road,
Off SG Highway, Next to SNP Global House,
Prahalad Nagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380051.
HP: +91 9328331090; LL: 079 2555 9991; Ext: 59991;

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 7:18 PM
To: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Mr. Lakshmi,
We are using Office 365 for our Email System and already have a mix of O365 subscription licenses running as of now.
Looking for the “Office Apps” which can be installed on systems for Semolina Kitchens users.
Need to discuss which plan suits best and recommended i.e. Office 365 E3 / Office 365 E1 + Apps for Business / Perpetual Office licenses.
Request if you can let me know your availability to discuss the same further.
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
Sent: 06 October 2023 16:04
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella <Lakshmi.Narayana1@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
HI @Asad Shamsi
Please share your complete requirement with @Lakshmi Narayana Pachineella.
He will guide you ARC partner and subsequent details, we need to onboard Semolina with our MS licenses partner.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 4:17 PM
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Mr. Satish,
Request to please share us your available time, we need to discuss on approach for MS Office Licenses for Semolina.
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
Sent: 04 October 2023 18:29
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Satish
As discussed, please connect with Asad.
Thanks and Regards
Ameet Koomar

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 6:12:00 pm
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
As discussed, request you to please connect us with Adani IT Team tomorrow.
Regards
Asad Shamsi
From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 15 September 2023 13:59
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi, please discuss.
Thanks and Regards,
Ameet Koomar
99718 12896
From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; akshay.sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
We need to know as which license procurement is approved Office 365 E1 or Office 365 E3 and its quantity ?
Should it be current user count i.e. 4 Nos (corrected count) or more.
Regards
Asad Shamsi
From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 15 September 2023 10:27
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
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
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 7:35 PM
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
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Subject: Office 365 Licenses for Semolina Ahmedabad Users
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
Please note that we have currently assigned Office 365 E1 license to Semolina Ahmedabad users 3 Nos. from our spare licenses.
Office 365 licenses needs to be procured as per user requirements on semolina billing for these users.
Below are the type of licenses available and its comparative main features.
Request for your confirmation as which licenses are to be procured along with its quantity.
Sr.No. Plan Name Main Features Available Main Feature Not

Available
Cost (Annual) Quantity: ?

1 Office 365 E1 Exchange Online (Email), One Drive and Online Web
Office Applications

Desktop Installable
Microsoft Office
applications

7,454

2 Office 365 E3 Exchange Online (Email), One Drive, Online Web
Office Applications and Desktop Installable Microsoft
Office applications.

N.A 17,140

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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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


